



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1601 Orange Road
Culpeper, Virginia 22701

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E.
Commissioner

October 19, 2017

County of Albemarle
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, VA 22902
Attn: Scott Clark

Re: James River Runners- Amendment
SP-2017-00004
Review #1

Dear Mr. Clark:

The Department of Transportation, Charlottesville Residency Transportation and Land Use Section, has reviewed the Special Use Permit request dated February 21, 2017 and find it to be generally acceptable.

A VDOT Land Use Permit will be required prior to any work within the right-of-way. The owner/developer must contact the VDOT Charlottesville Residency Land Use Section at (434) 422-9399 for information pertaining to this process. If further information is desired, please contact Willis C. Bedsaul at 434-422-9866.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Adam J. Moore".

Adam J. Moore, P.E.
Area Land Use Engineer
Charlottesville Residency